HOUSE COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE SUB-COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS Hearing Room D Tapes - ? MEMBERS PRESENT: REP. LYNN LUNDQUIST, Chair REP. TONY FEDERICI, Vice-Chair REP. LARRY WELLS REP. LYNN SNODGRASS MEMBER EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: DANIEL JARMAN, Committee Administrator JODIE HALL, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE , A

- 000 CHAIR LUNDQUIST OPENS MEETING AT 1:30 PM.
- 001 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2654
- 003 DAN JARMAN, Committee Administrator: Summarizes HB 2654.
- 035 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2217.
- JAN SULLIVAN, Director, Secretary of State Corporate Division:
- 087 JARMAN: Explains -3 Amendments.

104 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2036.

MARY ALICE BJORK, Depatment of Consumer and Business Services:
 -Explains three points for surplus lines agents
 -In response to Rep. Snodgrass concerning Surplus Line Agents.

225 RON ROTHERT, the Surplus Lines Association of Oregon: Explains OPPOSITION to HB 2036 in respects to surplus lines. Refer to Exhibit F. 260 -Offers solutions for HB 2036 in resepects to surplus lines. 285 -In response to Chair Lundquist: Explains further that a non-resident may apply for either residency or non-residency. 318 -In response to further questions of Chair Lundquist: CHAIR LUNDQUIST: 345 348 JOYCE MAHR, Manager ...: Explains further to inquiries of Chair Lundquist. 370 DAVE NELSON, : Refer to Exhibit G. In order to practice surplus lines, you must have a resident license. 400 TAPE 20, SIDE A NELSON: Responds to Rep. Wells' inquiry. 044 053 rep wells 066 ?? : Explains further HB 2036-1 Amendments. Refer to Exhibits C and Ε. 080 CHAIR LUNDOUIST: Clarifies intent of amendments. closes public hearing 098 OPENS WORK SESSION ON HB 2036. 099 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2534. 114 TIM MARTINEZ EXHIBIT H JODIE LOONIE: 142 REBECCA PAPARO, Sacred Heart Hospital: 164 183 -In response to Rep. Wells: Liens are not against real property. -Hands out Exhibit I, explaing -1 amendments. 202 REP. SNODGRASS: 214 MOONIE: Responds to Rep. Snodgrass's concerns. 236 PAPARO: Explains practical reasons for ???? 275 chair lundquist: further clarifies: you've satisfied the requ. as long as sent to last address. 289 CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2534. 305 PAUL DONHEFFNER, Marine Board: Summarizes HB 2093. -Steps taken in the Interim to increase communication in the Industry. 358 -Offers Section by Section Summary of HB 2093. -Continues with summary of HB 2093, Section 1 and 2. 400 444 -Continues with summary of HB 2093, Section 2, 3 and 4.

TAPE 19, SIDE B

040 DONHEFFNER: Concludes summary of HB 2093. 048 -Mentions amendments to HB 2093. 056 -In response to Chair Lundquist: Explains changes in liability requirements. 075 -In response to further responses to Chair Lundquist: Refers questions on insurance to someone in the insurance division. -In response to Rep. Snodgrass: Currently the Board registers 086 outfitters and guides. In addition, many outfitters and guides operate under BLM requirements. -In response to Rep. Snodgrass: This bill gives the Board greater 101 authority to reprimand on.... -In response to Rep. Snodgrass: The Board is not anticipating 115 additional staff needs with the passage of this bill. 137 -In response to Chair Lundquist: Penalty section is amended . 150 -In response to Rep. Wells: Total agency staff can cover the new responsibilities of this bill. If there is an impact, it would be through the contracting out of hearings. 190 JOE ROHLEDER, Oregon Guides and Packers: Introduces HB 2093. 215 Name???: Has not been a difference in costs. Some companies won't do it. 247 IRV URIE, River Trips Unlimited: SUPPORT HB 2093. 274 MARK SWISHER, Ashland Flight Shop and Guide Service: SUPPORT HB 2093 especially Section 4. RICK WREN, Deschutes River Guides and Rafters: SUPPORT HB 2093. 299 317 B A HANTEN, Roque River Rafting Trips, Inc.: OPPOSE HB 2093. Refer to Exhibit J. 380 -Continues with presentation of HB 2093. TAPE 20, SIDE B 040 HANTEN: Continues with summary of opposition to HB 2093, Exhibit J. 076 -Need to know what is on Marine Board sticker before use it. 119 -Biggest fear in Section 4. 126 CHAIR LUNDOUIST: Would like Guides and Packers not to have licenses? And the stickers and that they do not stick on the inflatable boats. 141 HANTEN: Yes to both questions. 143 -In response to Rep. Wells: Explains registration costs including insurance costs. 173 REP. WELLS: Clarifies that some issues Mr. Hanten has brought up are not addressed in this legislation. 194 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Further clarifies testimony of Mr. Hanten. 204 JIM BERL, Oregon Guides and Packers: SUPPORT HB 2093. Costs \$100 per boat to have drift boats registered under his policy.

221 CHUCK MESSNER, Eastern Oregon Guides and Packers: SUPPORT HB 2093.

243 BETSY JOHNSON, Oregon Department of Transportation, Aeronatics Division: SUPPORT HB 2093 with -2 and non drafted amendments. Refer to Exhibits K and L. 336 -In response to Rep. Wells:

390 JARMAN: Clarifies amendments for Rep. Wells.
403 -In response to Rep. Federici: -3 Amendments have not been submitted to

Legislative Counsel.

421 GARY KRUM, Tillamook Guides: SUPPORT HB 2093.

TAPE 21, SIDE A

050 BOB ZAGORIN, Oregon Outdoors Association: SUPPORT HB 2093. Submits Exhibits M, N and O. 072 -In response to Rep. Wells concerning boat decals: to assist enforcement in their job. 091 -In response to Rep. Snodgrass:

113 KEN EVANS, Oregon Anglers: SUPPORT HB 2093.

126 ROGER TEURS, State Police: SUPPORT HB 2093. Refer to Exhibit P.

160 BRUCE GREEN, President, Oregon Guides and Packers: SUPPORT HB 2093. One of Guides and Packers main goals is to professionalize the industry.

202 STEVE SCRIMSHER, Tillamook Guides Association: SUPPORT HB 2093.

221 ROHLEDER: Clarifies -1 Amendments to HB 2093. Refer to ExHB it Q.

236 DONHEFFNER: Further testifies on -1 amendments to HB 2093.

313 REP. SNODGRASS: Believes must increase staff in order to best address the new impacts of this legislation.

345 CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2093.

250 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2647.

360 REP. LEHMAN: Testifies in SUPPORT of HB 2093. Refer to Exhibit R.

418 PAUL DONHEFFNER, Marine Board: Testifies in SUPPORT of HB 2647. Refer to Exhibit S.

TAPE 22, SIDE A

045 REP. SNODGRASS: Request clarification on booking agents.

050 DONHEFFNER: Would still be a travel agent. 059 -In response to Rep. Federici:

102 AARON HELFRICH, McKenzie Guides Association: SUPPORT HB 2647.

BOB ZAGORIN, Oregon Outdoors Association: SUPPORT HB 2647. Refer to Exhibits M, N and O.
I76 -In response to Rep. Snodgrass: Did not discuss the -1 amendment, do not have a problem with it.
184 KEN EVANS, Oregon Anglers: SUPPORT HB 2647. 200 CHAIR LUNDQUIST: Appreciates input from the industry and help the process along.

219 CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2647.

CHAIR LUNDQUIST ADJOURNS MEETING AT 4: 10.